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Britney Long

From: S&G Information Request Staff

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 5:00 PM

To: FRBFOIA@foia.federalreserve.gov

Cc: S&G Information Request Staff

Subject: RE: Request Response for FOIA Request FOIA-2023-00654

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sir or Madam,
Please provide the status of the subject request.

Thank you,

Kristy Tierney, Project Manager

Siri | Glimstad

745 Fifth Avenue, Suite 500
New York, NY 10151

P: 212-532-1091

F: 646-417-5967
www.sirillp.com

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient.
Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: FRBFOIA@foia.federalreserve.gov <FRBFOIA@foia.federalreserve.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 3:47 PM

To: S&G Information Request Staff <foia@sirillp.com>

Subject: Request Response for FOIA Request FOIA-2023-00654

NONCONFIDENTIAL // EXTERNAL
Dear Mr. Siri:

This is in response to your electronic message dated August 8, 2023, and received by the Board’s Information Disclosure
Section on August 9.

Thank you,

Information Disclosure Section
Federal Reserve Board



